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From: J Canavan EHF1A 

Date: 12 December 1990 

cc: Miss Pease EHF 
Mr Dobson EHF1 

Following yesterday's announcement, I attach a copy of the 
Secretary of State's statement in response to Harriet Harman, and 
a copy of Q and A briefing which contains more detailed 
information about the Government's position on settlement of the 
litigation, funding and distribution of the £42 million. It is 
now for the plaintiffs solicitors to obtain agreement of their 
clients to the proposed settlement. 
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